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7 July 2025

Dear Josh

Revalidation of Field of Application Falcon Stredor® 54 Doorsets For 30 & 60
Minutes Fire Resistance - WF377027 Revision A

This letter is to cover the validity of the Field of Application (FoA) report stated above, which
is currently being revalidated.

This letter extends the validity of the above report from 29" June 2025 until 315t August 2025,
by which time a new revision of the report will be issued. This letter will cease to be valid
when the new revision of the report is issued as final.

Please note the caveat below my signature.

Yours sincerely

Chris Newton
Senior Product Assessor

Note: The field of application report referenced above represents our opinion as to the performance
likely to be demonstrated on a test in accordance with BS 476 Part 22:1987, on the basis of the evidence
referred to in the report. We express no opinion as to whether that evidence, and/or the field of
application report, would be regarded by any Building Control authority as sufficient for that or any other
purpose. This report is provided to the client for its own purposes and we cannot opine on whether it will
be accepted by Building Control authorities or any other third parties for any purpose.
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